Regards,

Sundas Tariq

HR Officer

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.

Plot 1, Street 9, G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan.
Cell:0349-7760580

From: sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org [mailto:sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org]

Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2022 3:49 PM

To: 'KHAN, Saifullah' <skhan@who.int>

Cc: 'Naila Nizam' <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>; 'lQBAL, Ahsan' <igbalah@who.int>; 'KHURSHID,
Muhammad Naveed' <khurshidm@who.int>; '"AHMAD, Laeeq' <ahmadl@who.int>

Subject: RE: Complaint received against UCPO UC Hassan Khel

Dear Dr Saifullah,
Greetings from CTC.
Have a good day!

With reference to the below email and as per our discussion, please note that it is an
anonymous complaint as the person didn’t disclose his identity.Therefore, we will an
email to the complainant to disclose his/her identity so we can proceed with the
investigation accordingly.

Regards,

Sundas Tariq

HR Officer

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.

From: KHAN, Saifullah [mailto:skhan@who.int]

Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2022 12:39 PM

To: sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org

Cc: Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>; IQBAL, Ahsan <igbalah@who.int>; KHURSHID,
Muhammad Naveed <khurshidm@who.int>; AHMAD, Laeeq <ahmadl@who.int>

Subject: Complaint received against UCPO UC Hassan Khel

Dear Mst Sundas
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I hope you will be doing well. Attached complaint is received against UCPO UC Hassan khel
District Peshawar.

Kindly look into it as per SOPs
Regards

Dr Saifullah Khan

DDPO

PEl WHO, Peshawar

Cell#: 03339235645

Email: skhan@who.int
acpeshawarl@gmail.com
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